
 	 Sandy Creek High School Athletics 
30671 Highway 14 

Fairfield, NE  68938 

402-726-2151 
 

Jim Eberly, Athletic Director 
402-746-4716 

  

Matt Swartzendruber, Assistant AD 
402-469-3007 #WEARESC 

TO: AD’s & Coaches- Centura & Minden 
FROM: Sandy Creek Athletic Department Office  
REGARDING: JV/Varsity VB Triangular 
DATE: Thursday, October 1 
LOCATION: Sandy Creek High School 
VARSITY IN HIGH SCHOOL GYM/JV IN ELEMENTARY GYM 

Matches: Corresponding JV Schedule 

5:00- Sandy Creek vs Centura 

6:00- Centura vs Minden 

7:00- Minden vs Sandy Creek 

ALL MATCHES WILL BE 2/3 TO 25 & 3RD SET TO 25  

Bus Parking: Please drop off players at the SOUTH gym doors, West of the High School 
and park your bus along the curb directly West of the Building.   

 Locker Rooms: Will be assigned upon arrival.  

Warm Up: 16 minutes (5-5-5-1)  

Warm Up Balls: Will not be provided this year, please bring your own.  

Admission: $6 Adults & $4 Students CRC and SNC PASSES WILL BE ACCEPTED. 
Players, Coaches, Student Managers, Stat Keepers, Bus Drivers, will be admitted with 
team.   

Officials: Jesse Hartshorn, Pat Glunz, Eric Uher, & Noah Vader 

Rosters: Please email to sradabaugh@southcentralusd.us If you have any questions 
please do not hesitate to call. Looking forward to seeing you next Thursday!  

Please let Jim or Matt know if you have any questions!  

	


